

# TAXI LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Monday, 24th June, 2019  
2.00 pm





# TAXI LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Monday, 24th June, 2019 at 2.00 pm

## AGENDA

**1) *Appointment of Chair***

**2) *Apologies***

To receive any apologies for absence.

**3) *Minutes of the last Meeting***

5 - 6

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the last meeting.

**4) *Declarations of Interest***

To receive any declarations of interest from Members relating to any item on the agenda in accordance with the provision of the Code of Conduct and/or indicate if S106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

**5) *Exclusion of the Public***

To consider the exclusion of the Public from the meeting before discussion takes place on the following items of business on the grounds that in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if the public were present there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information within the meaning of Part VA of the Local Government Act 1972.

## PRIVATE ITEMS

**6) *Application for a Private Hire Driver's Licence***

7 - 30

To consider an application for a Private Hire Driver's Licence.

Information relating to any individual.

## **MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEE**

Councillor Howard Baker  
Councillor Paul Campbell  
Councillor Frank Cant  
Councillor Ivor Emo  
Councillor Peter Gill  
Councillor Sarah Hall  
Councillor Shah Hussain  
Councillor Mohammed Ishtiaq

Councillor Arif Khan  
Councillor Margaret Lishman  
Councillor Sehrish Lone  
Councillor Tony Martin  
Councillor Lorraine Mehanna  
Councillor Jeff Sumner  
Councillor Emma Payne

**PUBLISHED**

Friday, 14 June 2019